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DATE: July 26, 2000 

OJ TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (FLYNN) 

FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (FREEMAN, VANDIVER) 
G 

RE: DOCKET 990939-WS, DOCUMENT NUMBER 04770-00, WORKING PAPERS 
PREPARED DURING THE RATE CASE AUDIT OF INDIANTOWN 
COMPANY, INC., FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

On A p r i l  19, 2000, s t a f f  f i l e d  document 04770-00 consist ing o f  s t a f f  working 
papers (Volume 8 o f  8) prepared during the ra te  case audi t  o f  Indiantown Company, 
I nc . ,  f o r  the 12 month period ended June 30. 1999. The u t i l i t y  requested a t  the 
A p r i l  13, 2000, audi t  e x i t  conference tha t  cer ta in  s t a f f  working papers be 
temporari ly exempted from publ ic  access pursuant t o  Rule 22.006 (3)(a)(2). 
F lor ida Administrat ive Code (FAC). 

More than twenty-one days have passed since the e x i t  conference, and the u t i l i t y  
has not f i l e d  a request f o r  conf ident ia l  c lass i f i ca t i on .  Accordingly pursuant 
t o  Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)(2). FAC, we recommend tha t  the f a i l u r e  t o  f i l e  a request 
const i tutes a waiver o f  con f i den t ia l i t y  and tha t  the audi t  working papers, 
Document No. 04770-00. be declassif ied and returned t o  the  Div is ion o f  Audi t ing 
and Financial Analysis. 
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